

From: Thomas Cokenias

To: Jose Trevino

Date: August 28, 2007

Subject: FCC file# 0080-EX-ML-2006

Message:

28 August 2007

Dear Mr. Burtle,

I was surprised to receive your dismissal letter. I replied to the 18 July email on 30 July, it is in the record.

Please re-instate this application. If you have questions or need further information please don't hesitate to call.

best regards

Tom Cokenias
Agent for Aperto Networks

tel 650 726 1263 cell 650 302 0887

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch
445 12th Street, S.W., Room 7A-321
Washington, D.C. 20554
August 22, 2007

Attn: Dean Chang
Aperto Networks Inc.,
1637 South Main Street
Milpitas, CA 95035
DISMISSED-WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Dean Chang,

This refers to application, File No. 0080-EX-ML-2006, for an experimental authorization.

You are advised that the Commission is unable to grant your application for the facilities requested. This application was dismissed due to a failure to respond to the Commission correspondence dated July 18, 2007.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 5416

Sincerely,

James R. Burtle

Chief

Experimental Licensing Branch